
Region 2 Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress Regional Flood Planning Group 
Meeting 

May 4, 2023  
 2:00 pm 

at  
Ark-Tex Council of Governments 
Main Office Building (EOC Room) 

Texarkana, TX 75503 
and 

Via teleconference/webinar 
Use the following information to register for the meeting:  

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYlcemoqzItE9M4XUqrYjPos043EHd6HiDJ 
after registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting. 

If you experience issues while registering or do not have access to a computer, please contact Paul Prange no less 
than two (2) workdays prior to the meeting at 903.255.3519 or pprange@atcog.org. 

Agenda: 
1. Call to Order
2. Welcome
3. Confirmation of attendees / determination of quorum
4. Public Comments – limit 3 minutes per person
5. *Consider approval of minutes for the meeting held on April 13, 2023
6. *Discuss and Consider Section 2 Terms of Office, to assign term limits to all voting members of 

the Region 2 Regional Flood Planning Group.
Presentations 
7. Texas Water Development Board Update
8. Region 1 Canadian-Upper Red Regional Flood Planning Group Update
Technical Consultant Update
9. Technical Presentation by Halff Associates, Inc.

• TWDB Ranking Criteria Response Update
• Revised Regional Flood Plan Submitted
• Task 12 Update

o Status of FMEs and FMPs
o *RFPG to Consider vote for inclusion of FMEs, FMSs, and FMPs in the Amended

Regional Flood Plan
• Schedule

Other Business 
10. Update from Planning Group Sponsor
11. Consider date and agenda items for next meeting
12. Adjourn

*Denotes Action Items

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fmeeting%2Fregister%2FtZYlcemoqzItE9M4XUqrYjPos043EHd6HiDJ&data=05%7C01%7Cpprange%40atcog.org%7Ceb18cf0c024944fdb6d508db3f794431%7C7b81d88481954dddb32a332edb1a4321%7C0%7C0%7C638173562314787983%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EXZlG2PF0it4CdZMK01I05p7rFuimumM51Frl8TZ6N0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:pprange@atcog.org


If you wish to provide written comments prior to or after the meeting, please email your comments to 
pprange@atcog.org and include “Region 2 RFPG Meeting” in the subject line of the email – OR – you 
may mail your comments to Region 2 RFPG, c/o ATCOG – Paul Prange, 4808 Elizabeth St, Texarkana, TX  
75503.  
 
If you wish to provide oral public comments at the meeting, please submit a request via email to 
pprange@atcog.org , include “Region 2 RFPG Meeting Public Comment Request” at least 2 hours prior 
to the meeting, and follow the registration instructions at top of page 1 of the Agenda.   
 
Additional information may be obtained from: www.texasfloodregion2.org, or by contacting Paul Prange 
at pprange@atcog.org, 903-832-8636, -or- Region 2 RFPG, c/o ATCOG, 4808 Elizabeth St, Texarkana, TX  
75503  
 

All meeting agendas and notices will be posted on our website at www.texasfloodregion2.org. If you 
wish to be notified electronically of RFPG activities, please submit a request to pprange@atcog.org, 
include “Request for notification of Region 2 RFPG activities”. This request will be honored via email 
only unless reasonable accommodations are needed.  

mailto:pprange@atcog.org
mailto:pprange@atcog.org
http://www.texasfloodregion2.org/
mailto:pprange@atcog.org
http://www.texasfloodregion2.org/
mailto:pprange@atcog.org


Meeting Minutes  
Region 2 Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress Flood Planning Group Meeting 

April 13, 2023 
2:00 p.m. 

at 
Northeast Texas Community College, Community Room – (Hum 101), 2886 FM 1735, Chapel Hill Road, 

Mount Pleasant, TX 75455 and Via Zoom Webinar/Teleconference 
 
Roll Call: 

Voting Member Interest Category Present (x) /Absent ( ) / Alternate 
Present (*) 

Preston Ingram (William) Agricultural interests  
Andy Endsley Counties X 
W. Greg Carter Electric generating utilities X 
Laura-Ashley Overdyke Environmental interests X 
   
Casey Johnson Industries  
Dustin Henslee  Municipalities X 
Troy Hudson Public  
R. Reeves Hayter River authorities X 
Kelly Mitchell Small business  
David Weidman Water districts X 
Susan Whitfield Water utilities X 

 
 

Non-voting Member Agency Present(x)/Absent( )/ 
Alternate Present (*) 

James (Clay) Shipes Texas Parks and Wildlife Department  
Andrea Sanders  Texas Division of Emergency Management  
Darrell Dean Texas Department of Agriculture X 
Tony Resendez Texas State Soil and Water Conservation 

Board 
 

Trey Bahm General Land Office  

Anita Machiavello  Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) X 
Michelle Havelka Texas Commission on Environmental 

Quality 
X 

Lisa M. Mairs USACE, Galveston District  
Travis Wilsey USACE, Tulsa District  
Randy Whiteman RFPG 1 Liaison  
Richard Brontoli Red River Valley Association  
Jason Dupree TxDOT – Atlanta District  
Dan Perry TxDOT – Paris District  

 
 
 
 



Quorum: 
Quorum: Yes 
Number of voting members or alternates representing voting members present: 7
Number required for quorum per current voting membership of 11: 6 

Other Meeting Attendees: ** 
Chris Brown - ATCOG 
Kathy McCollum - ATCOG 
Paul Prange – ATCOG 
Joshua McClure – Halff Associates Team 
Parker Moore – Halff Associates Team 
David Rivera – Halff Associates Team 

**Meeting attendee names were gathered from those who entered information for joining the Zoom 
meeting. 

All meeting materials are available for the public at: 
http://www.twdb.texas.gov/flood/planning/regions/schedule.asp. 

http://www.twdb.texas.gov/flood/planning/regions/schedule.asp


AGENDA ITEM NO. 1: Call to Order 
Reeves Hayter called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.   
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 2: Welcome  
Reeves Hayter welcomed members and attendees to the Region 2 Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress Flood 
Planning Group meeting. 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 3: Confirmation of attendees / determination of a quorum  
Reeves Hayter asked ATCOG staff member, Paul Prange, to conduct a roll call of attendees. 
Each present voting and non-voting member of the Region 2 Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress RFPG 
introduced themselves, establishing that a quorum had been met.  Seven voting members were present 
along with three non-voting members.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4: Public comments – limit 3 minutes per person  
Reeves Hayter opened the floor for public comments.  No public comments were received. 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 5: *Consider approval of minutes for the meetings held Thursday, December 15, 
2022 
Reeves Hayter opened the floor for discussion and approval of the minutes from the previous meetings.  
A motion was made by Laura-Ashley Overdyke and was seconded by Greg Carter to approve the minutes 
as presented.  The motion carried unanimously.   
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6: Texas Water Development Board Update: 
Reeves Hayter turned the floor over to Anita Machiavello, who announced the Terms of Office and that 
the terms of all initial voting members will expire on July 10, 2023.  All voting members will need to 
draw lots for terms of two years or five years.  Ms. Machiavello also announced that the TWDB is 
seeking public feedback on methods for ranking FMEs, FMPs and FMSs in the 2024 State Flood Plan and 
the comments are due on April 14th.  Ms. Machiavello then commented briefly on Task 13.  Reeves 
Hayter thanked Ms. Machiavello and TWDB for conducting the ranking criteria webinar for the regional 
flood planning groups. 
  
AGENDA ITEM NO. 7: Region 1 Canadian-Upper Red Regional Flood Planning Group Updates: 
Reeves Hayter asked for any updates relating to Region 1 flood planning activities.  Region 1 liaison, 
Randy Whiteman, was not present and Joshua McClure did not have any updates available for the flood 
planning group. 
 
TECHNICAL CONSULTANT UPDATE 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 8:  Technical Presentation by Halff Associates, Inc. 

• Update on RFPG Submittal 
• Task 12 Update 

1. TWDB Comments 



2. TWDB Ranking 
• Schedule 

        
Reeves Hayter turned the floor over to Joshua McClure who began discussion of the Task 12 update 
(additional funding for conducting FMEs).  Mr. McClure announced that further assessment is ongoing 
for 9 FME candidates which include the following Cities: DeKalb, Hooks, Texarkana, Atlanta, Paris, 
Bonham, Nash and Hunt County, TX.   
 
David Rivera discussed the Anderson Creek WWTP Flood Study to evaluate the need for a levee to 
protect the WWTP during the 100-Year flood event.  This project would likely meet the ”No Negative 
Impact” requirement and Mr. Rivera recommended to continue the FME analysis. 
 
David Rivera discussed the Cowhorn Creek East FME to develop mitigation alternatives for flooding in 
the Diamond Circle Subdivision by updating existing conditions models.  Screening assessment 
concluded that this project is unlikely to meet the “No Negative Impact” requirement and no further 
analysis is recommended for this FME. 
 
David Rivera discussed the City of Atlanta Eleanor St. and Red Bluff St. Projects, as well as the Park View 
St. and Jefferson St. Projects to replace culvert crossings.  Additional information was requested on 
February 17th but no further information has been obtained from the Sponsor.  Therefore, no further 
analysis is recommended for this FME.  Brief discussion took place and Andy Endsley provided some 
additional contact information for the City of Atlanta, TX. 
 
David Rivera discussed the Pig Branch Watershed Culvert Study FME in the City of Bonham to alleviate 
existing and potential flood damages for various crossings.  Existing conditions models are being 
updated and will focus on culvert upgrades and channel improvements, potential mitigation options are 
being investigated, and a 100-Year level of service may not be feasible.  “No Negative Impact” 
determination is currently unknown, however Mr. Rivera recommended to continue the FME analysis.  
Brief discussion took place among the group. 
 
David Rivera discussed the Hunt County, TX Project for County Road 1051 which is being performed 
utilizing separate funding to conduct a Countywide Drainage Study.  The Project proposes to construct 
two new bridge crossings, raise the road elevation, and perform side channel improvements to reduce 
flooding.  Mr. Rivera stated that the BCA is in progress, “No Negative Impacts” are anticipated, the Level 
of Service: 10-Year, and all FMP data and other TWDB requirements will be provided to the Region 2 
Flood Planning Group.  Brief discussion took place among the group. 
 
Joshua McClure discussed the City of Hooks Infrastructure Study to address flooding along several creeks 
and announced that a field visit had been conducted on February 16th, BLE models are being updated to 
verify flooding issues, and that “No Negative Impact” determination is currently unknown.  Mr. McClure 
announced that he is working closely with the City of Hooks and TexAmerica’s Center to develop a 
strategy to help reduce flooding by potentially utilizing detention ponds.  FMP Feasibility is still pending 
and Mr. McClure recommends to continue FME analysis. 
 



 
 
Joshua McClure discussed the City of Paris, Big Sandy Creek Improvements to reduce the risk of flooding 
along streams.  Existing conditions models have been obtained, three alternatives have been 
incorporated into one project, “No Negative Impact” determination is currently unknown, and FMP 
Feasibility is still pending.  Mr. McClure recommends continuing FME analysis.  Brief discussion took 
place between Reeves Hayter and the Technical Consultants. 
 
Joshua McClure discussed the Pecan to Waggoner Creek Channel Improvements Project in the City of 
Nash to reduce risk of flooding for structures downstream of N. Pecan St.  BLE models are currently 
being updated with preliminary mitigation options being limited and the FMP is unlikely to meet the “No 
Negative Impact” requirements.  Therefore, no further analysis is being recommended for this FME. 
 
Joshua McClure discussed the City of Texarkana Gauges Project to install rainfall and flow monitoring 
gauges for flood-prone areas.  Preliminary locations have been established and a meeting has been 
conducted with the City of Texarkana.  This FMP would likely meet the “No Negative Impact” 
requirement.  Brief discussion took place among the group. 
 
Joshua McClure stated that about half of the FMEs appear to be viable for inclusion in the Region 2 
Flood Plan.  Reeves Hayter thanked Mr. McClure and the consulting team for their efforts and the 
presentation. 
 
Joshua McClure then discussed the TWDB Comments on the Regional Flood Plan that were received 
approximately two weeks ago.  Mr. McClure announced that responses to the comments are due to 
TWDB on April 14, 2023.  Brief discussion took place among the group. 
 
Joshua McClure presented the TWDB Proposed Project Rankings to the Region 2 Flood Planning Group 
for discussion.  Per the TWDB Ranking Criteria, larger studies yield a higher ranking and smaller studies 
yield a lower ranking.  Reeves Hayter thanked Mr. McClure for his presentation and provided comments 
to the group.  Mr. Hayter suggested prioritizing the Region 2 projects upon submittal of the Regional 
Flood Plan and asked for feedback from the group.  Discussion took place among the group with 
comments from Greg Carter, Chris Brown and Joshua McClure, and a consensus was reached not to 
prioritize any projects.  Mr. Hayter stated that he would like to see some points moved from the 
“Population” or “Structures” category into the “Agriculture” category.  Additional discussion took place 
and David Rivera agreed that this suggestion should be submitted to TWDB as a comment.  Mr. McClure 
provided an in-depth explanation of the ranking criteria and suggested performing a transform on the 
data to help elevate the rankings of our projects.  Laura-Ashley Overdyke commented on the “Nature 
Based Solutions” category to potentially gain some additional points.  Discussion continued among the 
group and Mr. Hayter encouraged each member to submit their comments on the TWDB form by 5:00 
pm tomorrow.  
 
Joshua McClure announced the schedule of upcoming deliverables which included: April 13, 2023 – 
RFPG2 Meeting to discuss FME results and potential for FMPs, and to discuss new FMXs received; April-
May 2023 – Prepare Amended RFP; May 4, 2023-RFPG2 Meeting to recommend FMPs and new FMEs for 



inclusion in the plan, and provide update on the amended plan; May 11, 2023 – Submit Amended RFP 
for public comment (Minimum 14 days before vote); June 15,2023 – Public Meeting to Review and 
Approve Amended RFP; June 29, 2023 – Public Comment Period closes; July 14, 2023 – Amended RFP 
Due to TWDB.   
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 9: Update from Planning Group Sponsor 
Reeves Hayter turned the floor over to Chris Brown who announced that per Section 2 “Terms of Office” 
of the bylaws, each voting member must draw straws for a two-year or five-year term at a meeting prior 
to July 10, 2023.  Brief discussion took place among the group and terms will be decided at the Region 2 
Flood Planning Group meeting scheduled for May 4, 2023.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 10:  Consider date and agenda items for next meeting 
Reeves Hayter opened the floor for discussion.  The Region 2 RFPG board members agreed to conduct 
the next Region 2 Flood Planning Group Board of Directors Meeting on Thursday, May 4, 2023, at a time 
and location to be determined and via webinar/teleconference.  Mr. Hayter then announced that lunch 
will be provided to all attendees. 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 11:  Adjourn      
Reeves Hayter called for the meeting to be adjourned.  The meeting was adjourned at 3:52 p.m.  
Approved by the Region 2 Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress RFPG at a meeting held on 5/4/2023. 
 
 
______________________________ 
Reeves Hayter, CHAIR 



Section 2 Terms of Office  
The terms of all initial voting members shall expire on July 10, 2023. Upon the expiration 
of the initial terms, all voting members shall draw lots for additional terms of five years 
or two years, such that half of the voting members’ terms will expire in two additional 
years and the other half in five additional years. If there is an odd number of voting 
members at the time that lots are drawn, one more than half shall draw lots for the 
two-year terms.  
Except for the initial terms of the initial voting members and the two-year terms 
described above, all subsequent terms of office for voting members shall be five years, 
the goal of staggering the terms of office having been accomplished. There are no limits 
to the number of terms a member may serve. Upon the expiration of a member’s term, 
a majority vote of the total voting membership shall be required for the member to 
continue to serve for a subsequent term. If a member fails to be affirmed for a 
subsequent term, then the voting members shall initiate procedures to appoint a 
successor utilizing the process set forth under Section 4 of this Article. 

 



Regional Flood Plan 
Presentation

Regional Flood Planning 
Group 2 Meeting

Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress 

May 4, 2023



Agenda

• TWDB Ranking Criteria Response Update

• Revised Regional Flood Plan Submitted

• Task 12 Update
• Status of FMEs and FMPs

• RFPG considerations of FMXs in the Amended Flood Plan

• Schedule

2



TWDB Ranking Criteria

• Submitted to TWDB on April 14

• Comments included:
• Removing ranking requirements

• Using a percent for FMX’s benefits 

3



Update on RFP Submittal

• Revised Flood Plan submitted April 14

• Full resubmittal based on TWDB’s review comments 

4



Task 12 Update

5

• Further assessment of FME Candidates

• FME candidates removed from last meeting
• Cowhorn Creek East (Texarkana)

• City of Atlanta Storm Drain Improvements

• Pecan to Wagner Creek (City of Nash)

• These will remain as FMEs in Amended Flood Plan



FME 26 – Anderson 
Creek Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Study

• Sponsor: City of De Kalb

• WWTP is impacted by flooding 
from Anderson Creek

• Determined through hydraulic 
modeling that WWTP berm does 
not meet 100-year protection 

• Identified and tested berm 
improvements



FME 26 – Anderson Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant Study

• Developed hydrologic model for Upper Anderson Creek

7

Duration 100-year Rainfall (inches)

5-min 0.983

15-min 1.96

60-min 3.59

2-hr 4.61

3-hr 5.27

6-hr 6.49

12-hr 7.84

24-hr 9.32



FME 26 – Anderson 
Creek Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Study

• Hydraulic model of the river near 
the WWTP has been developed

• 100-year WSE immediately 
upstream of the berm is 348.21 ft 
and overtops the existing berm

• A berm raised to 349.5 ft to 
protect from the 100-year event 
with >1 ft freeboard was tested 
in the model for adverse 
floodplain impact



FME 26 – Anderson Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant Study

9

Proposed Berm 

raised to  349.5 ft

Existing Berm 
flooded up to 3 ft

Existing and Proposed 
WSE = 349.21 ft

Existing Berm 

WSE

Proposed Berm 

WSE

Floodplain 

Rise

(ft) (ft) (ft)

11138 349.19 349.11 0

10704 348.84 348.75 0

10184 at WWTP 348.26 348.21 0

9970 at WWTP 348.01 348.03 0.02

9627 at WWTP 347.44 347.37 0

9444 at WWTP 347.06 347.11 0.05

9213 at WWTP 346.8 346.8 0

9002 346.82 346.82 0

Andeson Creek 

River Station



FME 66 – Pig Branch 
Watershed Culvert 
Study Update

• Sponsor: City of Bonham

• Analysis of multiple culverts and 
channel improvements



FME 66 – Pig Branch 
Watershed Culvert 
Study Update

• Hydrologic and hydraulic 
models are currently being 
developed to determine the 
existing inundation extents

• Hydrologic parameters adopted 
from previous preliminary 
engineering report
• Drainage Areas

• Time of Concentration



FME 66 – Pig Branch 
Watershed Culvert 
Study Update

• Hydraulic modeling approach
• 2D HEC-RAS Model

• Rain-on-Mesh for overland flow 
and channels

• HEC-HMS inputs for urban (storm 
drain) areas using data from 
previous study

• Model focuses on culvert 
upgrades and proposed channel 
improvements within 2D flow 
area

• Model may include detention 
pond alternative



FME 66 – Pig Branch 
Watershed Culvert 
Study Update

• FMP feasibility is still 
pending due to unknowns 
such as:
• Level of service

• Project benefits

• No negative impacts

• Current recommendation:
• Continue analysis

• If project does not meet 
FMP criteria, keep as FME



Hunt County  
County Road 1051

• Sponsor: Hunt County

• New FMP submitted to Region 2

• FMP developed under the Hunt County Countywide 
Drainage Study

• TWDB Proj. #40027



Hunt County  
County Road 1051

• Major arterial identified in Hunt County Thoroughfare plan
• Undersized bridge crossing
• Road elevation is lower than bridge
• Significant road overtopping
• 2’ to 3’ depth of flooding over the road for the 2-yr event
• Approximately 2,000 feet of floodplain

Existing Conditions



Hunt County  
County Road 1051

• Two new bridge crossings

• Raise road between 1’ to 5’

• Side channel improvements

• Estimated Cost: $6.5 million

Proposed Improvements



Hunt County  
County Road 1051

• BCA in progress

• No negative impacts are anticipated

• Level of Service: 10-yr

• All FMP data and other TWDB requirements 
will be provided to RFGP

Proposed Improvements



FME 30 - City of Hooks Infrastructure

18

• Sponsor: City of Hooks

• Address flooding along 
the creeks in Hooks

• Screening level 
Assessment:
• Conducted field visit 

February 16

• Updating BLE models to 
verify flooding issues

• “No negative impact” 
determination 
unknown



FME 30 - City of Hooks Infrastructure

19

• Developed updated 
hydrologic and hydraulic 
model
• Drainage areas and other 

hydrologic parameters 
calculated

• Hydraulic analysis modified 
from existing BLE models

• Recommended alternative = 
detention

• Concurrence from Tex- 
Americas is needed 



FME 30 - City of Hooks Infrastructure

20

• Proposed detention 
locations

• Would remove 
significant number of 
structures from 
existing floodplains



FME 30 - City of Hooks Infrastructure

21

• Proposed floodplain – Jones Creek



FME 42 - City of Paris Big Sandy Creek Tribs 
4 and 6 Improvements

22

• Sponsor: City of Paris

• Reduce risk of 
flooding along 
streams

• Assessment:
• Obtained existing 

conditions models

• Incorporating three 
(3) alternatives into 
one project



FME 42 - City of Paris Big Sandy Creek Tribs 
4 and 6 Improvements

23

• Updating alternatives to 
create a scenario with no 
rises in water surface 
elevations

• Conducting downstream 
assessment to determine 
any downstream impacts

• “No negative Impact” 
pending downstream 
assessment and detention 
availability



FME 60 - City of Texarkana Gauges

24

• Sponsor: City of 
Texarkana

• Install flood warning 
gauges for flood-prone 
areas

• Assessment:
• Locations determined 

with City
• FMP would likely meet 

the “No Negative 
Impact”

 



FME 60 - City of Texarkana Gauges

25



FME 60 - City of Texarkana Gauges

26



Task 12 Update

27

• Consider vote for the following FMEs for inclusion as FMPs in 
Amended Flood Plans
• Anderson Creek Treatment Plant (City of De Kalb)

• Pig Branch Watershed (City of Bonham)

• County Road 1051 (Hunt County)

• City of Hooks Infrastructure 
• Still requires Tex-Americas Center concurrence 

• Big Sandy Creek Improvements (City of Paris)
• Pending downstream assessment

• City of Texarkana Gauges 



Schedule
• April – May - Prepare Amended RFP

• May 4 – RFPG Meeting
• Recommend FMPs and new FMEs for inclusion in the plan

• Update on Amended Plan

• May 11 – Submit Amended RFP for public comment (min 14 
days before vote)

• June 1 – Public Meeting, Review and Approve Amended RFP

• June 15 – Public comment period closes

• July 14, 2023 - Amended RFP Due to TWDB

28


	2023-May 4 RFPG2 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
	Region 2 RFPG_4-13-23 Meeting Minutes
	RFPG2 Section 2 Terms of Office
	RFPG2 Tech Presentation MAY 2023
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: Agenda
	Slide 3: TWDB Ranking Criteria
	Slide 4: Update on RFP Submittal
	Slide 5: Task 12 Update
	Slide 6: FME 26 – Anderson Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant Study
	Slide 7: FME 26 – Anderson Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant Study
	Slide 8: FME 26 – Anderson Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant Study
	Slide 9: FME 26 – Anderson Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant Study
	Slide 10: FME 66 – Pig Branch Watershed Culvert Study Update
	Slide 11: FME 66 – Pig Branch Watershed Culvert Study Update
	Slide 12: FME 66 – Pig Branch Watershed Culvert Study Update
	Slide 13: FME 66 – Pig Branch Watershed Culvert Study Update
	Slide 14: Hunt County   County Road 1051
	Slide 15: Hunt County   County Road 1051
	Slide 16: Hunt County   County Road 1051
	Slide 17: Hunt County   County Road 1051
	Slide 18: FME 30 - City of Hooks Infrastructure
	Slide 19: FME 30 - City of Hooks Infrastructure
	Slide 20: FME 30 - City of Hooks Infrastructure
	Slide 21: FME 30 - City of Hooks Infrastructure
	Slide 22: FME 42 - City of Paris Big Sandy Creek Tribs 4 and 6 Improvements
	Slide 23: FME 42 - City of Paris Big Sandy Creek Tribs 4 and 6 Improvements
	Slide 24: FME 60 - City of Texarkana Gauges
	Slide 25: FME 60 - City of Texarkana Gauges
	Slide 26: FME 60 - City of Texarkana Gauges
	Slide 27: Task 12 Update
	Slide 28: Schedule




